
ISLAMORADA, VILLAGE OF ISLANDS, FLORIDA 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

CANAL 114 BACKFILL RESTORATION PROJECT (RFP 22-16) 

ISSUE DATE: January 13, 2023 

This Addendum forms a part of the Request for Proposals (RFP) and clarifies the 
original RFP. 

Question 1:  I have not been able to find the following required forms: "DEBARMENT AND 
SUSPENSION and BYRD ANTI-LOBBYING AMENDMENT.  

Answer:  In error, the forms were not attached to the RFP. The required forms are provided 
on pages 3-5 of this Addendum. 

Question 1:  Does the above RFP currently have an estimated value or timeline for mobilization 
or completion date?   

Answer:  The current estimated budget for the project is $1.8 Million. 

Question 2:  Can the Village please provide the SFWMD ERP, USACE Dredge & Fill permit, 
FKNMS permit, Village building permit, including a right of way permit to the prospective 
bidders to evaluate?   

Answer:  At the link below, SFWMD permit and FKNMS LOA are provided along with the 
Engineering and Ecological Report associated with this project. The USACE permit has not 
been issued yet but is expected to be within the next two weeks. A USACE permit for a 
similar backfill job at Canal #28 has been provided as an example.  A Village building permit 
is not required for this project. 

OneDrive Folder Link:  Canal 116 Backfilling PERMITS  

Full address to use if above link does not  work for your system: https://netorg793716-
my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/mary_swaney_islamorada_fl_us/EqWtKoOEL3NHurYmHUn
7njQBo3E74so1ihlOViCJrFvLvQ?e=EFzu2h  

Question 3:  What other additional permits would be the responsibility of the contractor? 

Answer:  None. 

https://netorg793716-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/mary_swaney_islamorada_fl_us/EqWtKoOEL3NHurYmHUn7njQBo3E74so1ihlOViCJrFvLvQ?e=EFzu2h
https://netorg793716-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/mary_swaney_islamorada_fl_us/EqWtKoOEL3NHurYmHUn7njQBo3E74so1ihlOViCJrFvLvQ?e=EFzu2h
https://netorg793716-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/mary_swaney_islamorada_fl_us/EqWtKoOEL3NHurYmHUn7njQBo3E74so1ihlOViCJrFvLvQ?e=EFzu2h
https://netorg793716-my.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/personal/mary_swaney_islamorada_fl_us/EqWtKoOEL3NHurYmHUn7njQBo3E74so1ihlOViCJrFvLvQ?e=EFzu2h
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Question 4:  What is the contract time period (number of days) for the project? 

Answer:  The contractor is to provide a timeline as indicated in the RFP.  The timeline is 
taken into consideration during the scoring. 

Question 5:  Can the contractor work 7 days per week? If not please define the days per week 
and work hours per day allowed? 

Answer:   We would like project work to adhere to standard Monday through Friday work 
hours, 7:30 a.m. - sundown. Saturday work may be discussed and acceptable if the 
contractor desires and it is agreeable to the property owners. This would be done on a 
case-by-case basis and only as approved by the Village.   

Question 6:  Can you please consider a request to extend the bid opening by 1-2 weeks so that 
prospective bidders can have ample time review the permits? 

Answer:  There will be no extension to the submittal deadline; the deadline remains January 
23, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. 

 

 



Sign and Submit 

SUSPENSION AND DEBARMENT 

(1) This contract is a covered transaction for purposes of 2 C.F.R. pt. 180 and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000. As 
such, the contractor is required to verify that none of the contractor’s principals (defined at 2 C.F.R. 
§ 180.995) or its affiliates (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.905) are excluded (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.940) 
or disqualified (defined at 2 C.F.R. § 180.935). 

(2) The contractor must comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, and 
must include a requirement to comply with these regulations in any lower tier covered transaction 
it enters into. 

(3) This certification is a material representation of fact relied upon by Islamorada, Village of 
Islands. If it is later determined that the contractor did not comply with 2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C 
and 2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C, in addition to remedies available to Islamorada, Village of Islands, 
the Federal Government may pursue available remedies, including but not limited to suspension 
and/or debarment. 

(4) The bidder or proposer agrees to comply with the requirements of2 C.F.R. pt. 180, subpart C and 
2 C.F.R. pt. 3000, subpart C while this offer is valid and throughout the period of any contract that 
may arise from this offer. The bidder or proposer further agrees to include a provision requiring 
such compliance in its lower tier covered transactions. 

_____________________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Certifying Official 

___________________________________________________ 
Name and Title of Authorized Certifying Official 

_____________________________ 
Date 
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BYRD ANTI-LOBBYING AMENDMENT, 31 U.S.C. § 1352 (as amended) 

Contractors who apply or bid for an award of $100,000 or more shall file the required certification. 
Each tier certifies to the tier above that it will not and has not used Federal appropriated funds to 
pay any person or organization for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of 
any agency, a Member of Congress, officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member 
of Congress in connection with obtaining any Federal contract, grant, or any other award covered 
by 31 U.S.C. § 1352. Each tier shall also disclose any lobbying with non-Federal funds that takes 
place in connection with obtaining any Federal award. Such disclosures are forwarded from tier to 
tier up to the recipient who in turn will forward the certification(s) to the awarding agency. 

If applicable, contractors must sign and submit to the non-federal entity the following certification: 
APPENDIX A, 44 C.F.R. PART 18 – CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING. The certification is found 
on the next page.  
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Sign and Submit 

APPENDIX A, 44 C.F.R. PART 18 – CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING 
Certification for Contracts, Grants, Loans, and Cooperative Agreements 

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that: 

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the 
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of an 
agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member 
of Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal 
grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the 
extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, 
or cooperative agreement. 

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person 
for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of 
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in 
connection with this Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the undersigned shall 
complete and submit Standard Form-LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in accordance 
with its instructions. 

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award 
documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts under 
grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and disclose 
accordingly. 

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this 
transaction was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making 
or entering into this transaction imposed by section 1352, title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails 
to file the required certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not 
more than $100,000 for each such failure. 

The Contractor certifies or affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of each statement of its 
certification and disclosure, if any. In addition, the Contractor understands and agrees that the 
provisions of 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38, Administrative Remedies for False Claims and Statements, apply to 
this certification and disclosure, if any. 

_____________________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Certifying Official 

___________________________________________________ _________________________ 
Name and Title of Authorized Certifying Official Date 
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